

INTERNSHIPS FOR BIOLOGY

192 Internships

INTERNSHIP TITLE	PAID/NO PAY FULL/PART TIME	COMPANY	APPLY DATE	ADDRESS	CITY, STATE & ZIP	STATE	PHONE NUMBER
ACHP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.achp.gov E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer PAID	Advising Council of Historic Preservation Education		1100 Pennsylvania Avenue N. W. Suite 803	Washington, D.C. 20004	DC	(202) 606-8564
AP AND C INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.airproducts.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Air Products and Chemicals		7201 Hamilton Boulevard	Allentown, PA 18195	PA	(610) 481-4911 or (800) 654-4567
ALASKAN OBSERVERS, INC INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.alaskanobservers.com E-Mail: r-moore@alaskanobservers.com	FULL TIME PAID	Alaskan Observers, Inc. Must have a Bachelor's Degree		130 Nickerson, Suite 206	Seattle, WA 98109	WA	(888) 317-9343
AEA GRADUATE EDUCATION DIVERSITY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.eval.org E-Mail: marcus@eval.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Evaluation Association	6/21	16 Sconticut Neck Road #290	Fairhaven, MA 02719	MA	(888) 232-2275
AEA DIVERSITY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.eval.org E-Mail: marcus@eval.org	FULL TIME NO PAY	American Evaluation Association	6/23	248 Connecticut Avenue	Atlanta, GA 30307	GA	(678) 296-8436
AEA GRADUATE EDUCATION DIVERSITY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.eval.org E-Mail: marcus@eval.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Evaluation Association	7/6	16 Sconticut Neck Road #290	Fairhaven, MA 02719	MA	(888) 232-2275

FLORICULTURAL COMMERCIAL PRO- DUCTION & RENTAL FLORAL INTERN Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211
HAROLD BATTINGER SCHOLARSHIP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211
BIOWORKS IPM SUSTAINABLE PRACTICES SCHOLARSHIP/INTERN Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211
JAMES BRIDENBAUGH MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP/INTERN Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211
AMERICAN FLORAL INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211
BALL HORTICULTURAL COMPANY SCHOLARSHIP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211
AFE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.endowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211
VIC AND MARGARET BALL SCHOLARSHIP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street 	Alexandria, VA 22314 	VA 	(703) 838-5211

MOSMILLER INTERN SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM Web: http://www.afendowment.org E-Mail: afe@endowment.org	FULL TIME	American Floral Endowment		1601 Duke Street	Alexandria, VA 22314	VA	(703) 838-5211
	PAID	Strong interest in Floriculture & Environmental Horticulture with Retail or Wholesale interest.					
SCIENCE WRITING INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.agu.org E-Mail:	FULL TIME	American Geophysical Union - AGU		2000 Florida Avenue North West	Washington, DC 20009	DC	(202) 462-6900
	PAID	Preferred BS Degree. Social Media Savvy. Skilled in videography design, with excellent written skills in the science arena.					
AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION ETHICS GROUP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.ama-assn.org E-Mail: internships@ama-assn.org	FULL TIME	American Medical Association		515 North State Street	Chicago, IL 60654	IL	(800) 621-8335
	PAID						
AMSA HEALTH POLICY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.umass.edu/ours/Summer E-Mail: internships@ama-assn.org	FULL TIME Summer	American Medical Student Association		1902 Association Drive	Reston, VA 20191	VA	(703) 620-6600 Extension: 211
	NO PAY	Free Housing is Available.					
NAVAL RESEARCH ENTERPRISE INTERNSHIP PROGRAM Web: http://www.asee.org E-Mail: nreip.asee.org	FULL TIME Summer	American Society for Engineering Education		1818 N. Street, NW Suite 600	Washington, DC 20036	DC	(202) 331-3500
	STIPEND	Sophomore or above					
ANHEUSER - BUSCH INTERNSHIPS Web: http://www.bushjobs.com/careers/talent-program/internships	FULL TIME	Anheuser - Busch Companies, LLC		One Busch Place	St. Louis, MO 63118	MO	(314) 577-2000
	PAID	Summer Internships - May through August. Positions also available in other locations.					
SULI ARGONNE NATIONAL LABORATORY INTERNSHIP Web: http://science.energy.gov.wdts/suli E-Mail:	FULL TIME STIPEND	Argonne National Laboratory		9700 South Cass Avenue	Argonne, IL 60439	IL	(630) 252-2000
	\$425 WKLY PAID	Academic Credit Available. Housing and Travel Reimbursement					
NATURALIST INTERN Web: http://aullword.center.audubon.org E-Mail: nconrad@audubon.org	FULL TIME	Aullwood Audubon Nature Center and Farm		1000 Aullwood Rd.	Dayton, Ohio 45414	OH	(937) 890-7360
	PAID						

BIO RAD LABORATORIES SUMMER INTERNSHIPS Web: http://www.bio-rad.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer PAID	Bio-Rad laboratories Spectroscopy-Info. Div. Must be Sophomore or Junior. 10 Week Session.		Two Penn Center Plaza Suite 800, 1500 John F. Kennedy Blvd.	Philadelphia, PA 19102	PA	(267) 322-6910
SCIENCE UNDERGRADUATE LABORATORY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.bnl.gov/education/program E-Mail: mmorris@bnl.gov	FULL TIME & PART TIME STIPEND	Brookhaven National Laboratory	6/1	Bldg. 438 - P. O. Box 5000	Upton, NY 11973	NY	(631) 344-5963
CCV SUMMER UNDERGRADUATE CONSEQUENCES OF VARIATION INTERNSHIP Web: http://ccv.med.harvard.edu/diversity_summer_internships.htm E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer STIPEND	Causal Consequences of Variation Harvard Medical School		New Research Building Room 238, George Church Lab-77 Avenue Louis Pasteur	Boston, MA 02115	MA	(301) 215-9099
CENTER FOR AMERICAN PROGRESS NATIONAL SECURITY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.americanprogress.org E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Center for American Progress		1333 H. Street NW	Washington, DC 20005	DC	202-682-1611
SCIENCE PROGRESS.ORG INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.americanprogress.org E-Mail:	FULL TIME SUMMER NO PAY	Center for American Progress <u>Apply online, only; No phone calls, Please</u>		1333 H. Street NW	Washington, DC 20005	DC	202-682-1611
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION INTERNSHIP Webb: http://www.fda.gov E-Mail: lesa.dowtin@fda.hhs.gov	FULL TIME NO PAY	Center for Devices & Radiological Health Office of Device Evaluation		10903 New Hampshire Avenue, White Oak Campus, Bldg. 66-1658	Silver Spring, MD 20993	MD	(888) 463-6332
CHESAPEAKE BAY TRUST INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.cbtrust.org E-Mail: jdavis@cbtrust.org	FULL TIME NO PAY	Chesapeake Bay Trust		60 West Street Suite 405	Annapolis, MD 21401	MD	(410) 974-2941 Extension: 101
CHICAGO BOTANIC GARDEN INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.chicagobotanic.org E-Mail: kskogen@chicagobotania.org	FULL TIME PAID	Chicago Botanic Garden		1000 Lake Cook Road	Glencoe, IL 60022	IL	(847) 835-6919 or (847) 835-6873
CIRP	FULL TIME	(The) Children's		3401 Civil Boulevard	Philadelphia, PA 19104	PA	(215) 590-1000

SUMMER INTERNSHIP IN RESEARCH Web: http://www.research.chop.edu/program	& PART TIME PAID AND NO PAY	Hospital in Philadelphia Fundamental research on the causes and consequences of child & adolescent injury.					
CRISSP SUMMER INTERNSHIP IN RESEARCH Web: http://www.research.chop.edu/program	FULL TIME STIPEND	(The) Children's Hospital in Philadelphia Graduating Senior with strong interest in Biomedical Research.		3401 Civil Boulevard	Philadelphia, PA 19104	PA	(215) 590-1000
EXHIBIT INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.cincymuseum.org/ E-Mail: volunteer@cincymuseum.org	PART-TIME NO PAY	Cincinnati Museum Center Must have a working knowledge of Microsoft Power Point, Outlook, Word and Excel		1301 Western Avenue	Cincinnati, Ohio 45203	OH	(513) 287-7027
YOUTH EDUCATION PROGRAMS INTERN Web: http://www.cincymuseum.org/ E-Mail: volunteer@cincymuseum.org	PART-TIME NO PAY	Cincinnati Museum Center Must have a working knowledge of Microsoft Power Point, Outlook, Word and Excel		1301 Western Avenue	Cincinnati, Ohio 45203	OH	(513) 287-7027
SPRING EXHIBIT PUBLIC EDUCATION PROGRAMS INTERN Web: http://www.cincymuseum.org/ E-Mail: volunteer@cincymuseum.org	PART-TIME NO PAY	Cincinnati Museum Center Must have a working knowledge of Microsoft Power Point, Outlook, Word and Excel		1301 Western Avenue	Cincinnati, Ohio 45203	OH	(513) 287-7027
COLD SPRING HARBOR LABORATORY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH INTERNSHIP Webb: http://www.cshl.edu/education/urp E-Mail:	FULL TIME STIPEND	Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory Summer internships. Must be Junior or Above.		One Bungtown Road	Cold Spring Harbor, NY 11724	NY	(516) 367-8800
COLEGATE R & D/PCP LIQUIDS INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.colgate.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer PAID	Colgate Palmolive Company Summer internships. Must be Junior or Above.		909 River Road	Piscataway, NJ 08854	NJ	(732) 878-7500
COLEGATE R & D EARLY RESEARCH INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.colgate.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer PAID	Colgate Palmolive Company Summer internships. Must be Junior or Above.		909 River Road	Piscataway, NJ 08854	NJ	(732) 878-7500
COLEGATE ORAL CARE INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Colgate Palmolive Company		909 River Road	Piscataway, NJ 08854	NJ	(732) 878-7500

Web: http://www.colgate.com E-Mail:	PAID	15 TO 25 Hours per Week. Must be Junior or Above.					
COLEGATE EARLY RESEARCH ORAL CARE INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Colgate Palmolive Company		909 River Road	Piscataway, NJ 08854	NJ	(732) 878-7500
Web: http://www.colgate.com E-Mail:	PAID	22.5 Hours per Week and will increase during Summer. Must be Junior or Above.					
COLEGATE R & D ORAL CARE PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Colgate Palmolive Company		909 River Road	Piscataway, NJ 08854	NJ	(732) 878-7500
Web: http://www.colgate.com E-Mail:	PAID	15 TO 25 Hours per Week. Must be Junior or Above.					
COLEGATE R & D ORAL CARE I & S INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Colgate Palmolive Company		909 River Road	Piscataway, NJ 08854	NJ	(732) 878-7500
Web: http://www.colgate.com E-Mail:	PAID	30 Hours per Week. Must be Junior or Above.					
COLEGATE R & D FLAVOR LAB TECHNICIAN INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Colgate Palmolive Company		909 River Road	Piscataway, NJ 08854	NJ	(732) 878-7500
Web: http://www.colgate.com E-Mail:	PAID	16 Hours per Week; Will increase during Summer. Must be Junior or Above.					
CI INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Conservation International		2011 Crystal Drive #500	Arlington, VA 22202	VA	(703) 341-2400
Web: http://www.conservation.org E-Mail:	PAID	Locations: USA and International.					
INTERNSHIPS FOR AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS	FULL TIME	Creative Brain Learning		11430 Paramo	Downey, CA 90241	CA	(565) 622-9050
Web: http://www.mscbl.com/ E-Mail: scms1@sbcglobal.net	NO PAY	May work through out Southern California.					
HEALTH EQUITY INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	FULL TIME Summer, Fall & Spring	Directors of Health Promotion and Education		1015 18th Street NW, Suite 300	Washington, DC 20036	DC	(202) 659-2230
Webb: http://www.dhpe.site-ym.com E-Mail:	PAID	Academic Credit Available. Student enrolled in minority-serving institutions.					
AUTOMATION INTERN JOB CODE #JC051109	FULL TIME	FivePrime Therapeutics		1650 Owens Street Suite 200	San Francisco, CA 94158	CA	(415) 365-5600
Web: http://www.FivePrime.com							

E-Mail: jobs@fieprime.com	PAID	Junior or Senior who have relevant engineering, computer science and biology courses					
NATURALIST INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Fripp Island Resort	3/21	8 Veranda Beach Dr.	Fripp Island, South Carolina 29920	SC	(843) 838-1516
Webb: http://www.frippislandresort.com E-Mail: megteresa9@gmail.com	PAID						
NATURALIST INTERN	FULL TIME	Glen Helen Outdoor Education Center		1075 State Route 343	Dayton, OH 45387	OH	(937) 767-7648
Webb: http://www.glenhelen.org E-Mail: riaramillo@glenhelen.org	PAID	Stipend: \$142 per week					
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION SUMMER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Great Smoky Mountains Institute at Tremont		9275 Tremont Road	Townsend, TN 37882	TN	(865) 448-6709
Webb: http://www.gsmit.org E-Mail: jeremy@gsmit.org	NO PAY						
INTERNSHIP OPPORTUNITY EDUCATION OFFICE	FULL TIME	Harpers Ferry National Historical Park		PO Box 65	Harpers Ferry, WV 25425	WV	(304) 535-6293 or (304) 535-5017
Webb: http://www.nps.gov/hafe E-Mail: LesleyJohnson@nps.gov	PAID	Stipend: \$100. per week					
HENKEL - ROCK HILL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		One Henkel Way	Rocky Hill, CT 06067	CT	(860) 571-5100
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - CALHOUN INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		923 Mauldin Road North West	Calhoun, GA 30701	GA	(706) 629-6531
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - CARY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		203 MacKenan Court	Cary, NC 27511	NC	(919) 319-1933
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					

HENKEL - BRIDGEWATER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		10 Finderns Avenue	Bridgewater, NJ 08807	NJ	(908) 685-7000
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - WEST HAZLETON INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		125 JayCee Drive Valmont Industrial Park	West Hazleton, PA 18202	PA	(570) 455-9980
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - LaGrange INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		1600 Executive Drive	LaGrange, GA 30240	GA	(706) 884-3014
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - GREENVILLE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		9 Furman Hall Court	Greenville, SC 29609	SC	(864) 232-3893
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - MOORESVILLE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		137 Fairview Road Suite 135	Mooreville, NC 28117	NC	(704) 799-0385
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - RICHMOND INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		4414 Sarellen Road	Richmond, VA 23231	VA	(804) 222-6100
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - SALISBURY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		825 Cedar Springs Road, Unit H	Salisbury, NC 28147	NC	(704) 642-6251
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - SEABROOK INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		One Dexter Drive	Seabrook, NH 03874	NH	(603) 474-5541
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					

HENKEL - SOUTH EASTON INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		28 North Avenue	South Easton, MA 02301	MA	(508) 230-8070
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HENKEL - SEABROOK II INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Henkel Corporation		137 Folly Mills Road	Seabrook, NH 03874	NH	(603) 474-7177
Webb: http://www.henkel.com/career E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or Senior. 3 to 6 months internship.					
HEPATITIS B FOUNDATION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Hepatitis B. Foundation		3805 Old Easton Road	Doylestown, PA 18902	PA	(215) 489-4900
Webb: http://www.hepb.org E-Mail:	STIPEND	Junior or Senior. 10 week internship.					
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION INTERN	FULL TIME	Highlands Center for Natural History		1375 Walker Road	Prescott, Arizona 86303	AZ	(928) 776-9550
Webb: http://www.highlandscenter.org E-Mail: freid@highlandscenter.org	PAID	College Credit Available					
NATIONAL HS-STEM SUMMER INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	FULL TIME Summer	Homeland Security		245 Murray Lane, South West	Washington, DC 20528	DC	(202) 282-8000
Web: http://www.dhs.gov/national-hs-stem-summer-internship-program	STIPEND PAID	Junior or Senior. Ten week program. Various location in U. S. Apply: follow instructions on HS-STEM Summer Internships					
SUMMER RESEARCH TEAM INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	FULL TIME Summer	Homeland Security		245 Murray Lane, South West	Washington, DC 20528	DC	(202) 282-8000
Web: http://www.dhs.gov/summer-research-team-program	STIPEND PAID	Junior or Senior. Ten week program. Various location in U. S. Apply: follow instructions on HS-STEM Summer Internships					
EDUCATION INTERNSHIP SAILING ENVIRONMENT	FULL TIME	Hudson River Sloop Clearwater		724 Wolcott Avenue	Beacon, NY 12508	NY	(845) 265-8080
Webb: http://www.clearwater.org E-Mail: majja@clearwater.org	PAID	Small Weekly stipend, room and board					
EDUCATION PROGRAMS VOLUNTEER INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	IslandWood	2/1	4450 Blakely Avenue North East	Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110	WA	(206) 855-4396
Webb: http://islandwood.org/ E-Mail: christenf@islandwood.org	NO PAY	First Aid and CPR Certification Required					

PRODUCTION & INVENTORY CONTROL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	ITT Exiles Systems Night Vision System		7635 Plantation Road	Roanoke, VA 24019	VA	(540) 563-0371
Webb: http://www.Exelisinc.com E-Mail:	PAID						
ENGINEERING & SCIENCE SUMMER INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	John Hopkins University Applied Physic Lab		11100 Johns Hopkins Road 20723	Laurel, MD 20723	MD	(443) 778-5000
Webb: http://www.jhuapl.edu E-Mail:	PAID						
JANSON SERVICES MEDICAL AFFAIRS STRATIGIC TRIAL INTERN	FULL TIME Summer	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated (Janssen Pharmaceuticals)		800 Ridgeview Drive	Horsham, PA 19044	PA	(800) 526-7736
Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	PAID	INTERNSHIP IS 8 TO 12 WEEKS					
BIOLOGISTIES CLINICAL PARMACOLOGY INTERN	FULL TIME Summer	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated		145 King of Prussia Road	Radnor, PA 19087	PA	(610) 686-5883
Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or above					
R & D CO OP INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated		51 Chubb Way	Somerville, NJ 08876	NJ	(908) 725-7256
Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	PAID	10 TO 12 WEEKS					
CNS BUSINESS ANALYTICS MANAGEMENT INTERN	FULL TIME Summer	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated (Janssen Pharmaceuticals)		1125 Trenton Harbourton Road	Titusville, NJ 08560	NJ	(609) 730-2000
Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or above					
JANSSSEN PHARMACEUTICAL DEVELOPMENT INTERN	FULL TIME Summer	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated (Janssen Pharmaceuticals)		600 Welsh Road & McKean Road	Spring House, PA 19477	PA	(215) 628-5000
Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	PAID	INTERNSHIP IS JULY THROUGH DECEMBER					
TECHNICAL OPERATIONS COOP INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated		7050 Camp Hill Road	Fort Washington, PA 19034	PA	(215) 233-7990
Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	PAID	10 TO 12 WEEKS					
LANKENAU INSTITUTE	FULL TIME	(The) Lankenau		100 East Lancaster	Wynnewood, PA 19096	PA	(484) 476-8400

UNDERGRADUATE INTERNSHIPS	Summer	Institute for Medical Research		Avenue			
Web: http://www.limr.org							
E-Mail:	NO PAY	Apply by MAIL, ONLY! Cover letter, Resume, Official College Transcript, Letter of recommendation.					
GINA M. FINZI MEMORIAL STUDENT SUMMER FELLOWSHIP/INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Lupus Foundation of America		2000 L Street, N. W. Suite 410	Washington, D. C. 20036	DC	(202) 349-1155
Web: http://www.lupus.org	Summer						
E-Mail:	PAID						
MEDIMMUNE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Medimmune		1 Medimmune Way Road	Rockville, MD 208 50	MD	(301) 398-4170
Webb: http://www.medimmune.com							
E-Mail:	PAID						
NATIONAL HERB GARDEN YEAR- LONG INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	(The U. S.) National Arboretum		3501 New York Avenue, N.E.	Washington, DC 20002	DC	(202) 245-4563
Webb: http://www.usna.usda.gov/Education/Intern							
E-Mail:	PAID						
HORTICULTURE INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	(The U. S.) National Arboretum		3501 New York Avenue, N.E.	Washington, DC 20002	DC	(202) 245-4563
Webb: http://www.usna.usda.gov/Education/Intern							
E-Mail:	PAID						
RESEARCH -WASHINGTON INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	(The U. S.) National Arboretum		3501 New York Avenue, N.E.	Washington, DC 20002	DC	(202) 245-4563
Webb: http://www.usna.usda.gov/Education/Intern							
E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or above					
RESEARCH -BELTSVILLE INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	(The U. S.) National Arboretum		5601 Sunnyside Avenue Mail Stop #5104	Beltsville, MD 20705	MD	(301) 504-1482
Webb: http://www.usna.usda.gov/Education/Intern							
E-Mail:	PAID	Junior or above					
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CORPORATE DIRECTORS INTERN	FULL TIME	National Association of Corporate Directors		2001 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 500	Washington, DC 20006	DC	(202) 775-0509
Webb: http://www.nacdonline.org	Summer						
E-Mail:	STIPEND	Stipend provided and completion of Internship. Junior or Senior. College Credit Available					
HEALTH COMMUNICATIONS-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Cancer Institute		10 Center Drive	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 496-4000

Webb: http://www.hcip.nci.nih.gov/hcip/ E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND	Excellent Communication and Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy.					
HEALTH COMMUNICATIONS-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Cancer Institute		9000 Rockville Pike	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 435-4654
Webb: http://www.hcip.nci.nih.gov/hcip/ E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND	Excellent Communication and Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy.					
NEI SUMMER INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	(The) National Eye Institute		30 Convent Drive	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 451-6763
Webb: http://www.nei.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail: cesarp@nei.nih.gov	Summer STIPEND						
SUMMER INTERNSHIP IN BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH -HNLBI	FULL	National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute		Building 10, Room 7N218	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 451-9440
Webb: http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/research E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND	10 Week Summer					
SUMMER-BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Human Genome Research Institute		NIH CENTER 31 Center Drive Building 31, Room 4309	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 402-0911
Webb: http://www.genome.gov E-Mail: www.training.nih.gov/programs/sip	Summer STIPEND						
NIAM SUMMER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	National Institute of Arthritis & Musculoskeletal and Skin Disease		1 AMS Circle	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 495-4484
Webb: http://www.niams.nih.gov E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NIH SUMMER-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Health		9000 Rockville Pike	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 492-4800
Webb: http://www.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NIH SUMMER-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Health		5600 Fishers Lane	Rockville, MD 12300	MD	(301) 796-5600
Webb: http://www.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NINDS SUMMER-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke		Medical Neurology Branch-Building 10 Room 7D37-10 Center	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 496-9526
Webb: http://www.ninds.nih.gov	Summer						

E-Mail:	STIPEND			Drive MSC 1428			
NINDS SUMMER-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke		6001 Executive Boulevard	Rockville, MD 20852	MD	(301) 443-4513
Webb: http://www.ninds.nih.gov E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	National Park Service Historic Preservation		1849 C. Street N. W.	Washington, DC 20240	DC	(202) 208-3818
Webb: http://www.cr.nps.gov/hps/hpit-pihtm E-Mail:	Summer PAID						
ENTRY LEVEL INFORMATION SYSTEMS FOR SENIORS INTERN	FULL TIME	Nestle PURINA PetCare Company (Headquarters)		Checkerboard Square	St. Louis, Missouri 63164	MO	(314) 982-1000
Web: http://www.nestlepurina.com/careers E-Mail: http://	PAID						
CHALLENGING SUMMER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Noblis		3150 Fairview Park Drive	Fall Church, VA 22042	VA	(703) 610-2002
Web: http://www.noblis.org E-Mail:	PAID	Excellent Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy.					
MUNICIPAL INTERN II-NEL SUMMER INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Norfolk, (City of)		100 City Hall Bldg. 810 Union Street	Norfolk, VA 23510	VA	(757) 664-4486
Web: http://www.norfolk.gov E-Mail:	PAID	Excellent Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy. Junior, Senior or B.A. preferred.					
COLLEGE INTERNSHIP TECHNICAL	FULL TIME	Northrop Grumman		11751 Meadowville Lane	Chester, VA 23836	VA	(804) 416-6400
Web: http://www.northrapgrumman.com E-Mail:	PAID	Must be Junior or Senior. TS/SCI with Polygraph. Proficiency in Word, Excel and Power point.					
OUTDOOR EDUCATION CENTER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME SEASONAL	Outdoor Education Center For love of Children		671 Floc Way	Harpers Ferry, WV 25425	WV	(304) 725-0409
Web: http://www.flocoutdoors.org E-Mail:	STIPEND	Business Planning Skills a Plus. Room and Board in Summer. 10 Weeks Summer - Full time. Fall & Winter -Part-time seasonal.					
TUTORING INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Parliament Tutors		177 East 87th Street	New York City, NY 10128	NY	(646) 750-0202
Web: http://www.ParliamentTutors.com E-Mail: parliamenttutors.com	PAID						

ENVIRONMENTAL INTERPRETATION INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Patuxent Research Refuge		10901 Scarlet Tanager Loop	Laurel, MD 20708-4027	MD	(301) 497-5776
Web: http://www.fws.gov E-Mail: Amy_Shoop@fws.gov	PAID	Must have current driver's license Stipend: 195 weekly plus dormitory housing available.					
PEACE CORP	FULL TIME	The Peace Corps		Headquarters: 1111	Washington, DC 20528	DC	(202) 692-1045
Web: http://www.peacecorps.gov E-Mail: jkoehler@peacecorps.gov	NO PAY	Eligibility for some school loan deferment, gain opportunities for graduate school scholarships & Fellowships; Support with job placement services upon their return. NOTE: TAKES UP TO NINE MONTHS TO PROCESS.					
SUMMER CAMP INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Peggy Notebaert Nature Museum	4/1	2430 N. Cannon Dr.	Chicago, IL 60614	IL	(773) 755-5142
Web: http://www.naturemuseum.org E-Mail: jill.doub@naturemuseum.org	PAID						
PENLAND SCHOOL OF CRAFTS INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Penland School of Crafts	2/28	P. O. Box 37 Penland	Charlotte, NC 28765	NC	(828) 765-2359
Web: http://www.penland.org E-Mail: publications@penland.org	NO PAY						
MIDAS RESEARCH PROGRAM-(INTERN)	FULL TIME Summer	Pittsburgh (University of)	3/1	3550 Terrace Street Suite M-252A, Scaife Hall	Pittsburgh, PA 15261	PA	(412) 624-6957
Web: http://www.midas.pitt.edu/ E-Mail: midassrp@pit.edu	PAID	Ten week program. Apply online ONLY. Midas Education & Outreach Coordinator					
ANIMAL CARE INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Plumpton Park Zoological Gardens		1416 Telegraph Road	Rising Sun, MD 21911	MD	(410) 658-6850
Web: http://www.plumptonparkzoo.org E-Mail:	NO PAY						
BARTH SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH - PEDIATRICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail:	NO PAY	Apply early. Investigation o mechanisms of resistance in B-Cells					
DAS PHARMACOLOGY-THEAPEUTICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/gokul-das	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Crossroads between tumor suppressor p53 & estrogen receptors .					
DCHANDRA PHARMACOLOGY-THEAPEUTICS	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300

INTERNSHIP	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/dhyan-chandra	NO PAY						
KCHANDRA MOLECULAR-CELLULAR BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/kailash-chadha	NO PAY						
CHINTALA PHARMACOLOGY-THEAPEUTICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail:	NO PAY						
BAKIN-CANCER GENETICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/andrei-bakin	NO PAY						
XCAO-IMMUNOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/xuefang-cao	NO PAY						
SCAO-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/xuefang-cao	NO PAY						
SGEORGE-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.org/saby-george	NO PAY						
VGOLUBOVSKAYA-SURGICAL ONCOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu							
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/vita-golubovskaya	NO PAY						
FHERNANDEZ-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Roswell Park Cancer		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	Summer	Institute					

Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Clinical translational & laboratory-based Research Projects.				
MHIGGINS-MOLECULAR & CELLULAR BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/michael-higgins	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Molecular genetics of Beckwith-Wiedemann Syndrome				
EKANDEL-CELL STRESS BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/eugene-kandel	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Cell and molecular biology Techniques				
FLI - PHARMACOLOGY & THERAPEUTICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/fengzhi-li	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Anticancer Drug Discovery and Development.				
DNAZARETH-RADIATION MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/daryl-nazareth	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Radiation Therapy				
RO'CONNOR-CANCER PREVENTION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/richard-oconnor	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Tobacco Research Laboratory				
RPLUNKETT-NEURO ONCOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/robert-plunkett	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Basic Neuo Oncology Research -treatment of patients with brain tumors.				
MPODGORSAK-RADIATION-CLINICAL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/matthew-podgorsak	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Clinical aspects of medical physics				
MPODGORSAK-RADIATION-SCIENTIFIC INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu		Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				

E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/matthew-podgorsak	NO PAY	Apply early. Basic Science aspects of medical physics				
EREPASKY-IMMUNOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/elizabeth-repasky		Apply early. Training in Immunology & Physiology				
LROSS-CANCER PREVENTION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/levi-ross		Apply early. Skills and Knowledge to Conduct Disparities Research				
TTOMASI-IMMUNOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/thomas-tomasi		Apply early. Function of miRs that target multiple genes.				
BSEGAL-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/brahm-segal		Apply early. NADPH Oxidase				
MSESHADRI-PHARMACOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/mukund-seshadri		Apply early. Evaluation of Novel Therapeutic Strategies				
USUNAR-CELL STRESS BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/		Apply early. Engineering Physics Oriented				
NVOIAN-MEDICINE-CLINICAL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/nicoleta-voian		Apply early. Genetic Counseling				
XWANG-PHARMACOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute		665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY (716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/xinjiang-wang		Apply early. Lab Bench -Favorite Proteins, Tumor Suppressor p53 & PTEN				

EWANG-MEDICINE-RESEARCH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Leukemia Cells & Marrow Microenvironment Research				
JYATES-CANCER GENETICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Epstein-Barr Virus Transforms B Cells				
YYU CANCER GENETICS-RESEARCH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Molecular Genetic Analysis of Human Trisomy 21 (Down Syndrome)				
YZHANG-CANCER PREVENTION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Cancer Biology and Cancer Pharmacology.				
SAMUAL S FELS FUND INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME Summer	Samuel S. Fells Fund Internships	1608 Walnut Street, Suite 1300	Philadelphia, PA 19103	PA	(215) 546-1146
	PAID	Excellent Mapping and Web Design Skills a plus!				
SAIC INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID					
SAIC-EXTON, PA INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-EXTON, PA	180 Gordon Drive #109 Near Philadelphia, PA	Exton, PA 19341	PA	(610) 594-3626
SAIC- INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC -FREDERICK, INC.	1050 Boyles Street	Frederick, MD 21702	MD	(301) 846-1000
		Frederick National Laboratory for Cancer Research				

SAIC-COLUMBIA, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-COLUMBIA, MD	6841 Benjamin Franklin Drive	Columbia, MD 21046	MD	(301) 846-1000
SAIC-ROCKVILLE, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-ROCKVILLE, MD	12530 Parklawn Drive	Rockville, MD 20852	MD	(301) 998-7364
SAIC-RESTON, VA INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-RESTON, VA	11251 Roger Bacon Drive	Reston, VA 20190	VA	(703) 318-4500
SAIC-WASHINGTON, D.C. INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-WASHINGTON, D.C.	1120 Vermont Avenue #300	Washington, DC 20005	DC	(800) 430-7629
SAIC-FALLS CHURCH, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-FALLS CHURCH, VA	6565 Arlington Blvd.	Falls Church, VA 22044	VA	(800) 430-7629
SAIC-GERMANTOWN, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-GERMANTOWN, MD	20201 Century Boulevard	Germantown, MD 80874	MD	(301) 528-6186
SAIC-ARLINGTON, VA INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-Arlington	4001 Fairfax Drive	Arlington, VA 22203	VA	(703) 248-7777
SAIC-VIENNA, VA INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
	PAID	SAIC-Vienna	1953 Gallows Road	Vienna, VA 22182	VA	(703) 610-8900

SAIC-ABINGDON, MD INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC-Abingdon	3465 Box Hill Corporation Center Drive	Abingdon, MD 21009	MD	(443) 462-9000
SAIC-CAMP HILL, PA INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC-Camp Hill, PA	4640 Trindle Road #100	Camp Hill, PA 17011	PA	(717) 303-2800
SAIC-HARRISBURG, PA INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC -Harrisburg, PA	6310 Allentown Road	Harrisburg, PA 17112	PA	(717) 901-8100
SAIC-JOHNSTOWN, PA INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC-Johnson, PA	227 Franklin Street	Johnstown, PA 15901	PA	(814) 535-3499
SAIC-PLEASANT HILLS, PA INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC-Pleasant Hills, PA	250 Curry Hollow Road	Pleasant Hills, PA 15236 (near Pittsburgh, PA)	PA	(412) 650-9402
SAIC-MORGANTOWN, WV INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC-Morgantown, WV	3606 Collins Ferry Road	Morgantown, WV 26505	WV	(304) 598-3705
SAIC-LaPLATA, MD INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC-LaPlate, MD	113 Howard Street, Suite 201	LaPlate, MD 20646	MD	(301) 932-6500
SAIC-KING GEORGE, VA INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:		SAIC-King George, VA	16541 Commerce Drive, Suite 3	King George, VA 22485	VA	(540) 663-3215

SAIC--LEXINGTON PARK, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-Lexington Park, MD	47332 Eagan McAllister Lane	Lexington Park, MD 20653	MD	(301) 863-2192
SAIC-CALIFORNIA, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-California, MD	45310 Abell House Land	California, MD 20619	MD	(301) 862-6216
SAIC-INDIAN HEAD, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-Indian Head, MD	4473 Indian Head Highway	Indiana Head, MD 20640	MD	(301) 753-5600
SAIC-FAIRFAX, VA INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-Fairfax, VA	3060 Williams Drive	Fairfax, VA 22031	VA	(301) 753-5600
SAIC-CHANTILLY, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-Chantilly, MD	14668 Lee Road #600	Chantilly, MD 20151	MD	(703) 676-1700
SAIC-LANDOVER, MD INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-Landover, MD	8400 Corporate Drive #420	Landover, MD 20785	MD	(301) 731-2220
SAIC-LANHAM, MD FORBES BLVD. INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-Landover, MD	4640 Forbes Blvd.	Lanham, MD 20706	MD	(301) 731-8350
SAIC-SPRINGFIELD, VA INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
		SAIC-Springfield, VA	6800 Backlick Road	Springfield, VA 22150	VA	(703) 992-8093

SAIC-EASTON, MD INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Science Applications International Corp. Headquarters	1710 SAIC Drive	McLean, VA 22102	VA	(703) 676-4300
Web: http://www.saic.com E-Mail:	PAID	SAIC-Easton, MD	28479 Waterview Drive	Easton, MD 28529	MD	(410) 770-4454
SETA INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Seta Foundation	1025 Connecticut Ave. North West	Washington, DC 20036	DC	(202) 223-9885
Web: http://www.setadc.org E-Mail:	NO PAY	Must possess excellent journalism skills.				
SIEMEN'S INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Siemens Health Care Worldwide	51 Valley Stream Parkway	Malvern, PA 19355	PA	(610) 448-4500
Web: http://www.medical-siemens.com E-Mail:	PAID					
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY-RESEARCH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships	470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370 or (202) 633-1055
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: powerv@si.edu	PAID	Summer Internship for Undergraduates				
SMITHSONIAN MARINE STATION INTERNSHIP PROGRAM-FLORIDA	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships	470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370 or (772) 462-0977
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: kaminski@si.edu	NO PAY	Positions range from short-term, part-time to full-time year-long commitments.				
NATIONAL ZOOLOGICAL PARK INTERN-CONSERVATION BIOLOGY	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships	470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: fleischer@si.edu	NO PAY	Location: Center for Conservation and Evolutionary Genetics-3000 Connecticut Ave. NW				
NATIONAL ZOOLOGICAL PARK INTERN-REPRODUCTIVE SCIENCES	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships	470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: fleischer@si.edu	NO PAY	Location: Center for Conservation and Evolutionary Genetics-3000 Connecticut Ave. NW				
NATIONAL ZOOLOGICAL PARK INTERN SCIENCE TRAINING & EDUCATION	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships	470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: fleischer@si.edu	NO PAY	Location: Center for Conservation and Evolutionary Genetics-3000 Connecticut Ave. NW				
NATIONAL ZOOLOGICAL PARK INTERN	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution	470 L'Enfant Plaza SW	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370

GENETICS LABORATORY		Office of Fellowships & Internships		Suite 7102			
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: fleischer@si.edu	NO PAY	Location: Center for Conservation and Evolutionary Genetics-3000 Connecticut Ave. NW					
SMITHSONIAN ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH CENTER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships		470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370 or (443) 482-2217
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: SERCintern@si.edu	\$475 Weekly PAID	Undergraduate -Beginning graduate students. Location: 647 Contees Wharf Rd., Edgewater, MD					
SMITHSONIAN GARDENS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships		470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370 or (202) 633-5840
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: gardens@si.edu	PAID AND UNPAID	Skills: Greenhouse production, Landscape Design, Collections Management, Garden Archives.					
SMITHSONIAN TROPICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships & Internships		470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102	Washington, DC 20024	DC	(202) 633-6370 or (202) 633-4826
Web: http://www.si.edu E-Mail: gualtieria@si.edu	PAID	Undergraduate -Beginning graduate students. Skills: Graphic Art					
FSA FIELD OPERATIONS SUMMER INTERN INITIATIVE	FULL TIME Summer	U. S. Department of Agriculture-Farm Service Agency		14th Street	Washington, DC 20250	DC	(202) 720-3467
Web: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA E-Mail:	PAID						
FSA FIELD OPERATIONS SUMMER INTERN INITIATIVE	FULL TIME Summer	U. S. Department of Agriculture-Farm Service Agency		Maryland FSA 333 Busch's Frontage Road, Suite 104	Annapolis, MD 21409	MD	(443) 482-2760
Web: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA E-Mail:	PAID						
FSA FIELD OPERATIONS SUMMER INTERN INITIATIVE	FULL TIME Summer	U. S. Department of Agriculture-Farm Service Agency		Pennsylvania FSA 1 Credit Union Place Suite 320	Harrisburg, PA 17110	PA	(717) 237-2117
Web: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA E-Mail:	PAID						
FSA FIELD OPERATIONS SUMMER INTERN INITIATIVE	FULL TIME Summer	U. S. Department of Agriculture-Farm Service Agency		West Virginia FSA 47 Mountain Park Dr.	Fairmont, WV 26554	WV	(304) 363-8861
Web: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA E-Mail:	PAID						
MICKY LELAND ENERGY INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME FULL TIME	U. S. Department of Energy		1000 Independence Avenue, SW	Washington, DC 20585	DC	(202) 586-4484

Web: http://fossil.energy.gov/education/leland E-Mail:	NO PAY						
MINORITY EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTE STUDENT PARTNERSHIP INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME FULL TIME	U. S. Department of Energy-Office of Economic Impact and Diversity		1000 Independence Avenue, SW	Washington, DC 20585	DC	(202) 586-4484
Web: http://doeminorityinternships.org E-Mail:	NO PAY						
NNSA CONSORTIUM INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME FULL TIME	U. S. Department of Energy-National Nuclear Security Administration		1000 Independence Avenue, SW	Washington, DC 20585	DC	(202) 586-5000
Web: http://nnsa.energy.gov E-Mail:	PAID & NO PAY						
EERE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	U. S. Department of Energy-Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy		1000 Independence Avenue, SW	Washington, DC 20585	DC	(202) 586-5430
Web: http://www.eere.gov E-Mail:	PAID						
SCIENCE UNGRADUATE LABORATORY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	U. S. Department of Energy-Office of Science		1000 Independence Avenue, SW	Washington, DC 20585	DC	(202) 586-5430
Web: http://science.energy.gov/wdts/suli E-Mail:	PAID						
NNEMS STUDENT FELLOWSHIP INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME & PART-TIME	U. S. Environmental Protection Agency		1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW	Washington, DC 20460	DC	(202) 272-0167 or (202) 566-2244
Web: http://www.epa.gov/education/students E-Mail: yosemite.epa.gov	STIPEND	Full time in Summer and Part-time during year.					
NIWR-USGA STUDENT INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	FULL TIME Summer	U. S. Geological Survey		12201 Sunrise Valley Drive	Reston, VA 20191	VA	(703) 648-5953
Web: http://water.usgs.gov/wrri/internship E-Mail:	PAID	Complete all forms online, only.					
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME FULL TIME	U. S. Department of State		2201 C Street N. W.	Washington, DC 20520	DC	(202) 647-4000
Web: http://www.careers.state.gov/students E-Mail:	NO PAY	Must have 60+ Hours. Must submit Resume, Cover Letter, an Application ONLINE ONLY. Internships offered in Fall, Spring & Summer.					
VALLEY FORGE NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK NATIONAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Valley Forge National Historical Park		1400 North Outer- Line Drive	King of Prussia, PA 19406	PA	(610) 768-0281
Web: http://www.nps.gov/vafo							

E-Mail: ernestine_white@nps.gov	NO PAY	College credit Available.					
SUMMER RESEARCH INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	FULL TIME Summer	Virginia School of Medicine (University of)	4/1	1340 Jefferson Park Avenue, Room 1102	Charlottesville, VA 22908	VA	(434) 924-1757
Web: http://www.medicine.virginia.edu/education							
E-Mail: joseph.rollin@twc.edu	STIPEND	Must be Junior or Senior					
COMPETITIVE GOVERNMENT PROGRAM INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	The Washington Center for Internships and Academic		1333 16th Street, North West	Washington, DC 20036-2205	DC	(202) 238-7805
Web: http://www.twc.edu/internships							
E-Mail: joseph.rollin@twc.edu	PAID	College Credit Available					